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ir. A. L. Porter
Lew Mexico 0il Coaservation Commission
Santa Fe, Iew Mexico

Dear Sir:

On June 4th Sun Oil Company filed Notice of Intention to Drill its 3. T.
Lanehart Well No. 3 located 330 feet from the south and east lines of
Section 2C, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, NPM, in the Crosby-Devonian
Pool of Lea County, New Mexico.

On June 5th Mr. R. F. Montgomery returned ocur Form C-LCl to us stating

that Uhe location does not comply with special rules and regulations for
the Crosby-Devonian Pool as set out in Commission Order R—639, whicn re-
quires (1) a well to be located on a drilling unit of not less than 160
acres of land, and (2) that it ve located 656C feet from lease lines. These
rales govern the vroduction of gas from the Crosby-Devonian Gas Pool.

Our B. T. Lanehart lease consists of 80 acres. We cannot locate a well (A0
Teet from iease lines on this qrtr/grtr section vecause B. T. Lanehart No.
1 is located 060 feet from lease lines and is producing Trom the Langlie
Field. Tnis well is to ve drilled in an attempt to make an oil well such
as the one completed by Olsen 0il Company No. 1 Mrs. Evae Owens, which is a
direct offset to this grtr/grtr section to the east.

We are returning Form C-1Cl covering this location with the request that

1T a nearing ve necessary taat a hearing be called for the purpose of secur-
‘ng an exception to the rule requiring lo0 acre unit be formed prior to the
drilling of tne well, and, also, for permission to locate tne well 330 feet
out of the southeast corner since there is already a well 660 feet from the
lease line.

This well is to oe drilled in search of oil, such as is producing from the
Olsen Owens Ho. 1 offset tc the east, and an appropriate oil unit will be
requested 1f an oil well 1s completed. In the event a gas well is completed
at this location, an atltempt will be made to form a standsrd gas proration



unit, and if this is not possivle we will apply for a hearing requesting
a non-standard unit.

We shall appreciaste your setting this matter for hearing at an early date,
if a hearing is necessary. Your advice will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

ArB:oms

Ir. R. ¥. Montgomery

Proration Manager

New lMexico (0il Conservation Commission
Eobbs, New fexico
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